

# Mundy Road Elementary School

[www.mundyroad.ca](http://www.mundyroad.ca)

## PAC Meeting Agenda

Wednesday November 18, 2015 7:00 pm

(Enter via doors closest to school library)

### **Welcome and Introductions**

### **Approve Agenda**

**Accept Minutes** from October 21, 2015 PAC Meeting

### **Chairperson's Report (Ryan Robinson)**

### **Principal's Report (Rob Wright)**

### **Treasurer's Report (Ursula Elliott)**

Accept Treasurer's Report

## Committee Reports

### **District PAC Rep (Cynthia Fong)**

### **Communications & Website (Kara Lindstrom)**

### **Volunteers (Marcy Baverstock)**

### **Fundraising (Tamara Sherdahl)**

### **Hot Lunch (Nicole Schenato)**

No hot lunch in December. Pancake Breakfast is December 18<sup>th</sup>.

**ACTION:** Rob will ask the Firefighters if they want to take part in helping out at the Pancake breakfast.

### **Emergency Preparedness & First Aid (Wendy Dhillon)**

### **Safety (Janice Doege)**

### **Social Co-ordinator (Christine Friend)**

### **Parent Education (Anita Krishna)**

**ACTION:** Anita will bring back more info about Saleema Noon for further evaluation. If we want to proceed we'd have to plan it for next year.

## Old Business

### **Cultural Events - Additional Expense Request (Cynthia Fong)**

Art Starts has about a hundred different performing groups. The budget for cultural events has not changed in 10 years. We have booked Canadiana Musical Theatre and Tribal Dancers so far and would like to book a third event but it's not in the current budget. Can we approve a budget overage to bring in the Foothills Brass Quintet? It gives kids the opportunity to learn about how music is made. It's only \$13 per student to have all 3 events. We want the kids to have experiences. We have the funds. Next year we can budget accordingly to increase cultural events.

**ACTION:** There will be a vote on this at the November PAC meeting to over spend on this line item by \$465 to facilitate 3 events.

### **Elimination of SPC**

**ACTION:** Sarah will remove references to School Planning Council in the Constitution.

### **More Fridge Space needed (Ryan/Niki)**

**ACTION:** Niki to bring findings on new fridge plan to November meeting.

## New Business

## Open Discussion

## Motion to Adjourn